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Ref: CRS/2021-22/03/561 Date: 30-03-2022

To,
Dr. Reshma Sada Raut Dessai
Goa University

Subject: CRS Project Proposal at UGC-DAE CSR.

Dear Dr. Reshma Sada Raut Dessai,

Thank you for submitting CRS project proposal at UGC-DAE CSR. Your proposal was evaluated by
the User Committee and it has been approved as:

Contingency %15,000/-

Consumables %30,000/-

Your Principal Collaborator from UGC-DAE CSR in this project is: None.

Your Principal Collaborator from DAE in this project is: Dr. Debasis Sen.
Your coordinator from UGC-DAE CSR is: Dr. P. D. Babu.

This project has been approved as per the guidelines/addendum available at our website.

The details of guidelines, addendum and remittance information are available at our
website(https://csr.res.in/) and User portal(https:/Icsmserportal.comles_information).

Dr. P. D. Babu
Centre-Director, Mumbai Centre
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